

Sutton Veny Topographical Dictionary Volume 4 1845

SUTTON-VENY (St. Leonard), a Parish, in the union and hundred of Warminster, Warminster and S. Divisions of Wilts, 3 Miles (S. E.) from Warminster; containing 855 inhabitants, and comprising by measurement 3404 acres. The living is a rectory, valued in the king's books at £21; net income, £800; patron, G. W. W. Heneage, Esq. The tithes were commuted for land and annual money payments in 1799; there is a rectory-house, and the glebe contains 814 acres. The church has been enlarged. There are places of worship for Baptists and Independents; and a parochial school is supported by subscription.